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Section 1 - Division of Records and Repor (RAR) Completes
Docket No. 001128-TC Date Docketed: 08/14/2000 Title: Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay
Telephone Certificate No. 6083 issued to Wayne Wyckoff for
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RAR Official Filing:
11/7/00***********8:16 AM***********Mat“da Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders 2124 ~ AR
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2000 8:13 AM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Susan Howard

Subject: ORDERS TO BE ISSUED

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready for issuance.

001131 - 0011310.frb

001128 - 0011280.frb /¢ ™)
001111 - 0011110.frb 2 <7
001039, 001056 - 0010390.frb
000968 - 000968a.frb

000962 - 000962co.jae

001520 - 001520.kmp
BOO994 - 0009940, Wk




RAR Official Filing:
12/1/00**¥****kkkkx8:42 AM*XkkkxkxkxkMatilda Sanders* * ¥ k¥ xkxkxkkq

Matilda Sanders 2289 - CO
From: Andrea Cowart c

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2000 8:41 AM a‘ @cf

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready for issuance.

001039, 001056 - 001039co.frb
001247 - 001247co.frb
001128 - 001128co.frb
000789 - 000789co.frb
000614 - 000614co.frb
001409 - 001409co.frb

001131 - 001131co.frb




